State of OQ/G/N
Public Serbice Commisgion U

Florida
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 10, 1999
TO: To All Parties of Record and Interested Persons
FROM: Jennifer S. Brubaker, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Service {(_3;,

RE: Docket No. 981781-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate Np. 247-S to extend
service area by the transfer of Buccaneer Estates in Lee County to North Fort Myers

Utility, Inc.

Please take notice, that pursuant to Sections 90.201 and 90.202, Florida Statutes, the
Commission Staff requests that the Commission take official recognition of the following
documents:

1. Order No. PSC-99-0492-SC-SU, issued March 9, 1999, in Docket No. 981781-SU

2. Order No. PSC-96-1466-FOF-WU, issued December 3, 1996, in Docket No. 960133-WU

3. Order No. 19059, issued March 29, 1988, in Docket No. 871306-SU
4, Order No. 24306, issued April 1, 1991, in Docket No. 890216-TL
5. Order No. PSC-94-0171-FOF-WS, issued February 10, 1994 in Docket No. 930133-WS
7. Order No. 21680, issued August 4, 1989, in Docket No. 88178-WS
8. Public Service Commission v. Lindahl, 613 So. 2d 63 (Fla. 2nd DCA 1993).
9. Cohee v. Crestridge Utilities Corp., 324 So. 2d 155 (Fla. 2nd DCA 1975)
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